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Introduction

A second liaison statement was received from lan Sherlock,

Chair of the Wi-Fi Alliance™, in response to a liaison request
from 802.11 (11-14/182r2) sent on 2014-02-11.

Attached on the following pages is the liaison document. As the
liaison is copyright by the Wi-Fi Alliance, a copyright permission
letter is prefixed.

This meets the IEEE-SA requirements and enables the response
to be posted on the 802.11 document server.

The following material is placed on the 802.11 document server
with the permission of the Wi-Fi Alliance.

Material reprinted with permission from Wi-Fi Alliance, © 2014.
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September 8, 2014

Adrian Stephens Chair, IEEE
802.11
Adrian.P.Stephens@intel.com
+1 408 239 7485

Dear Adrian,

I am authorized to grant permission to use the material in connection with the IEEE Project noted below, including public
review of the material.

Project: P802.11 Revision mc
Wi-Fi Alliance document submitted to IEEE: “20140828 - Approved-NOL-MTG-Liaison letter v1.pdf”

Non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free permission to use this material is granted for world rights distribution, with
permission to modify and reprint in all future revisions and editions of the resulting draft and approved IEEE standard, and in
derivative works based on the standard, in all media known or hereinafter known.

ﬁ%ﬂﬁé&\%ﬁ“’w

President & CEO, Wi-Fi Alliance

The following acknowledgment requirements should be met:

X Include an acknowledgment in the front matter and use the standard IEEE attribution footnote as shown:
Material reprinted with permission from Wi-Fi Alliance, © 2014.

] Include the specific attribution or front matter acknowledgment shown below:

None

[] Additional requirements are listed below:

None
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Liaison Transmittance of Information

Name of External Organization: IEEE 802.11 Working Group

Date: 8 September 2014

Title(s) of Document(s) Sent: 20140828-Approved-NOL-MTG-Liaison letter v1.pdf

Source Group within the Wi-Fi Alliance: Non-OFDM Liaison Marketing Task Group

Requested Action(s): Review response documents provided. No further action required unless
the IEEE 802.11 Working Group would like to request additional information from Wi-Fi
Alliance.

Wi-Fi Alliance has not conducted an independent intellectual property rights review of the
documents and the information contained therein, and makes no representations or warranties
regarding third party intellectual property rights, including without limitation patents, copyrights
or trade secret rights. The documents may contain inventions for which you and your
members must obtain licenses from third parties before making, using or selling the inventions.

The input of the documents and information from the Wi-Fi Alliance in no way obligates the Wi-
Fi Alliance nor its members to any of the membership policies, including but not limited to the
intellectual property rights policy, of your organization.

YOUR USE OF THE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE
DOCUMENTS IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK. THE DOCUMENTS ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS
IS" "AS AVAILABLE" AND "WITH ALL FAULTS" BASIS. THE WI-FI ALLIANCE DISCLAIMS
ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS, AND WARRANTIES OF
ANY KIND, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR CONDITION OF
MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT.

TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE WI-FI ALLIANCE IS NOT LIABLE FOR
AND HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
LOSS OF BUSINESS, REVENUE, PROFITS, GOODWILL, USE, DATA, OR OTHER
ECONOMIC ADVANTAGE) ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OF
THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENTS.

© Wi-Fi Alliance 2014
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Liaison to IEEE 802.11 WG Version 1.0

Dr. Adrian Stephens
Chair, IEEE 802.11 WG

Dear Dr. Stephens:

The IEEE 802.11 WG sent Wi-Fi Alliance a liaison on 11 February 2014 (IEEE
802.11 document 11-14-0182r2) requesting input from Wi-Fi Alliance on questions
related to the use of non-OFDM rates (1/2/5.5/11 Mb/s). In particular, the IEEE
802.11 WG asked for input on:

e Current and likely future use cases and market requirements for non-OFDM
rates

e Potential solution mechanisms (including changes to IEEE 802.11 and/or
usage policy/configuration recommendations) to discourage the use of non-
OFDM rates.

Wi-Fi Alliance subsequently formed the Non-OFDM Liaison (NOL) MTG to
consider in detail these requests from the IEEE 802.11 WG, and the Wi-Fi Alliance
sent an initial response, dated 3 July 2014 (IEEE 802.11 document 11-14-0905r1),
providing a set of use cases.

That initial response indicated that the NOL MTG had not yet concluded its work
and that if any recommendations related to mechanism were agreed, they would
be provided to the IEEE 802.11 WG in time for the WG’s September 2014 meeting.

The Wi-Fi Alliance has consensus that the issues raised by the question of the use
of non-OFDM rates are involved, but, after further consideration, has decided, in
response to the liaison letter, not to express a position for or against any change
to the IEEE 802.11 specification. The Non-OFDM Liaison Marketing Task Group
has now completed its operation

Please feel free to contact Wi-Fi Alliance through me with any questions or
comments related to this liaison document.

Yours sincerely,

lan Sherlock
Chair of Wi-Fi Alliance
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